
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 
 

 
 

 
i 

PUBLIC TOILETS (LION YARD) WORKING PARTY 
 
To:   Councillors Bird, Brown (Chair), Price, Rosenstiel and Swanson 

 
Despatched: Tuesday 8 May 2012  
  
Date: Wednesday, 16 May 2012 
Time: 1.00 pm 
Venue: Council Chamber - Guildhall 
Contact:  Glenn Burgess Direct Dial:  01223 457169 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1   APOLOGIES  

  

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS   
 

 Members are asked to declare at this stage any interests that they may 
have in an item shown on this agenda. If any member is unsure whether or 
not they should declare an interest on a particular matter, they should seek 
advice from the Head of Legal Services before the meeting.   
 

3    MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 19 March 2012.   
 

4    PUBLIC QUESTIONS   
 

 (see information below)    
 

5   LION YARD TOILETS - REVISED DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS   
(Pages 5 - 30) 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

6    CONSULTATION  
 

 The Working Party is requested to consider consultation that the Council 
should undertake in the light of the change to design proposals and any 
bringing forward of refurbishment to the public toilets. 
   

7   DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING 
 

 
 
 

 
Information for the Public 

 
QR Codes 

(for use with Smart 
Phones) 

Location 
 
 
 

 

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the 
Market Square (CB2 3QJ).  
 
Between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. the building is 
accessible via Peas Hill, Guildhall Street 
and the Market Square entrances. 
 
After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill 
entrance. 
 
All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1, 
Committee 2 and the Council Chamber) 
are on the first floor, and are accessible via 
lifts or stairs.  
 

 
 

 

 
Public 

Participation 
Some meetings may have parts that will be 
closed to the public, but the reasons for 
excluding the press and public will be 
given.  
 
Most meetings have an opportunity for 
members of the public to ask questions or 
make statements. 
 
 
 

 



 
iii 

 
To ask a question or make a statement 
please notify the Committee Manager 
(details listed on the front of the agenda) 
prior to the deadline.  
 
• For questions and/or statements 

regarding items on the published 
agenda, the deadline is the start of 
the meeting. 

 
• For questions and/or statements 

regarding items NOT on the 
published agenda, the deadline is 10 
a.m. the day before the meeting.  

 
Speaking on Planning Applications or 
Licensing Hearings is subject to other 
rules. Guidance for speaking on these 
issues can be obtained from Democratic 
Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk or 
on-line: 
 
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/public/docs/H
aving%20your%20say%20at%20meetings.
pdf 
 
The Chair will adopt the principles of the 
public speaking scheme regarding planning 
applications for general items, enforcement 
items and tree items. 
 
Cambridge City Council would value your 
assistance in improving the public speaking 
process of committee meetings. 
 
You are invited to complete a feedback 
form available in the committee room or on-
line using the following hyperlink: 
 
http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/Y9Y6MV8 
 
 
 



 
iv 

Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding 
please follow the instructions of Cambridge 
City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Access for people with mobility difficulties 
is via the Peas Hill entrance. 
 
A loop system is available in Committee 
Room 1, Committee Room 2 and the 
Council Chamber.  
 
Adapted toilets are available on the ground 
and first floor. 
 
Meeting papers are available in large print 
and other formats on request. 
 
For further assistance please contact 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a 
committee report please contact the officer 
listed at the end of relevant report or 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
General 

Information 
Information regarding committees, 
councilors and the democratic process is 
available at 
www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy.  
 
 

  
 



 
v 

Filming Recording and Photography: The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its decision making. Recording is permitted at 
council meetings which are open to the public. The Council understands that some 
members of the public attending its meetings may not wish to be recorded. The 
Chair of the meeting will facilitate by ensuring that any such request not to be 
recorded is respected by those doing the recording. Full details of the City Council’s 
protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at meetings can be accessed 
via:  
 
www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1057&ID=1057&R
PID=33371389&sch=doc&cat=13203&path=13020%2c13203 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Toilets (Lion Yard) Working Party 
Monday, 19 March 2012 

1

PUBLIC TOILETS (LION YARD) WORKING PARTY 19 March 2012
11.30 am - 12.25 pm 

Present:  Councillors Bird, Brown, Price, Rosenstiel and Swanson 

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE COUNCIL 

12/25/PTWP Apologies 

Apologies were submitted from Cllr Reid and Janet Griffiths.  

12/26/PTWP Declarations of Interest 

Councillor Interest
Brown Personal: As a member of the Planning Committee that 

may be determining any future application. 

12/27/PTWP Minutes of the previous meeting 

The minutes of the meeting held on 9 January 2012 were approved and signed 
as a correct record.

Councillor Bird updated the Working Party on difficulty in finding a 
representative from Camsight on behalf of the visually impaired community to 
contribute.  However she suggested that a relation of Janet Griffiths,  (Joyce 
Richardson) who is registered blind, could feed in to the Working Party’s 
deliberations.  The Working Party agreed with Councillor Bird’s suggestion.

12/28/PTWP Public Questions 

None.

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Public Toilets (Lion Yard) Working Party  Monday, 19 March 2012 

2

12/29/PTWP Update Report on Working Party's remit 

The Director of Resources introduced the report.  The Working Party was 
advised that there was no further update on a planning application having 
been submitted (para 3.1) and the Building Control application was still in the 
process of being considered by the Council Building Control officers (para 3.2).  
The Working Party noted that the fire service was consulted as part of the 
building regulation application process. 

The Working Party considered the updated draft of the Equalities Impact 
Assessment (EqIA) appended to the report and made the following comments: 

1. In section 12 of the draft EqIA, the reference to ‘does not represent a 
material disadvantage to users’ was contested – it surely was depending 
on the user’s point of view.  The Strategy Officer advised that this 
particular statement had not been part of the revisions made to the draft 
EqIA since being first reported to Members at Strategy and Resources 
Scrutiny Committee in July and October 2011.  Members asked if the 
Council had any context to back the statement up, like user surveys. The 
Director of Resources commented that there was no evidence giving the 
starting point of the user’s journey only the direction and agreed a 
changed route to the toilets would impact differently dependent on  
individual circumstances.  Officers would look at how this part of the draft 
EqIA could be better put in light of the Working Party’s comments.  The 
Working Party agreed that this re-wording could be commented on via 
written correspondence between officers and Members and prior to the 
next meeting. 

2. In section 11, it refers to the disabled toilets being used less than the 
general facility.  That is because there are less disabled people.  The 
Strategy Officer agreed to check the context/reference and amend. 

In discussing the congestion experienced in the passageway between the 
Grand Arcade and Fisher Square, the Working Party noted that officers had 
met with the owners of the Grand Arcade to discuss what could be done to 
improve through movement (page 23).   The Working Party noted that the 
Council could not require Grand Arcade to make any improvements, but 
discussions would continue. 

The Working Party discussed the developer’s proposal to close the walkway 
between Lion Yard and Fisher Square.  The Director of Resources reminded 
Members that the Council had an obligation to take reasonable steps to 
support the developer as set out in the Licence previously granted for the work 

Page 2



Public Toilets (Lion Yard) Working Party  Monday, 19 March 2012 

3

by the Council.  In response to a query for whether the walkway had a name, 
officers undertook to find out and report back. 

The Working Party considered the consultations which would take place (para 
3.7).  With regard to the stated requirement that the developer would be 
expected to consult on the closure of the walkway when applied for, the Chair 
proposed that the Council should undertake its own survey and consultation 
activity (with the Working Party’s input) and work with the developer during that 
time. The Working Party agreed unanimously with the proposal. 

The Working Party agreed: 

(i) That officers amend the draft EqIA and circulate to the Working Party 
as stated above 

(ii) Agree the Council itself should undertake consultation consult on the 
Walkway Closure working with the developer as appropriate as stated 
above

(iii) Advise the Leader of the Council of its views

12/30/PTWP Lion Yard Public Toilet Refurbishment - Project Update 

The Project Manager (Streets and Open Spaces) introduced the report.  The 
Working Party noted that the report from the structural engineer survey, 
requested following the Working Party site visit in December and to inform the 
requirements of any refurbishment, was still awaited and therefore the total 
estimated cost of the project could not be confirmed.  The Working Party would 
be notified as soon as possible of the officer assessment.  In response to a 
question, it was noted that the survey had not considered moving the 
entrance/exit to the toilets – that would be done at a later time (if required). 

The Working Party would be consulted on the Project Initiation Document (the 
internal document that sets out the refurbishment in more detail) prior to its 
submission to the Head of Streets and Open Spaces who would approve it. 

The Working Party agreed (by 5-0) to 
(i) Note progress with the project 
(ii) Approve the proposed stages for project delivery 
[nb. Cllr Swanson did not vote because of her position as the  Executive 
Councillor being advised by the Working Party on the matter which is one of its 
Terms of Reference]

Page 3



Public Toilets (Lion Yard) Working Party  Monday, 19 March 2012 

4

12/31/PTWP Date of the next meeting 

Provisionally agreed to next meet on 28 May at 1p.m.

The meeting ended at 12.25 pm 

CHAIR 

Page 4



Cambridge City Council  
Agenda Item 5 

To: Leader: Cllr Sian Reid 

Report by: David Horspool – Director of Resources 

Relevant working 
party:

Public Toilets (Lion Yard) Working 
Party

16/5/2012

Wards affected: All Wards 

LION YARD TOILETS – REVISED DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS

1. Executive Summary

1.1 At the 9 January 2012 meeting of the Working Party it was 
unanimously recommended that “the design option (designated Option 
2a – copy attached as Appendix A, for ease of reference), as 
submitted by Aberdeen Asset Management (AAM), be progressed by 
AAM through firstly a planning application process and secondly an 
application to the Highways Authority regarding closure of the 
walkway between Lion Yard and Fisher Square as illustrated on the 
design.”

1.2 This paper sets out details of revised design proposals which have 
subsequently been received from Aberdeen Asset Management 
(AAM), acting for the developer, relating to the next phase of works 
proposed for the Lion Yard shopping centre. 

1.3 As a result of the proposals the Director of Resources has approved 
completion of the appropriate landlord’s consent required to facilitate 
commencement of initial (Phase 1) works; which are consistent with 
the existing approval by the Working Party and decision of the Leader. 

1.4 This paper sets out the further works proposed (Phase 2), which affect 
the existing walkway from the shopping centre to Fisher Square, and 
which vary from the current Working Party and Leader approval.  It 
includes recommendations for the Working Party to consider in 
making its recommendation to the Leader under its terms of reference. 

Report Page No: 1 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Report Page No: 2 

2. Recommendations 

2.1 That the Working Party recommend to the Leader: 

a) That the revised design proposed by AAM be approved, and 
replace the current design (Option 2a). 

b) That a report be brought back to a subsequent meeting of the 
Working Party outlining the requirements relating to consultation in 
light of the revised scheme. 

3. Background 

3.1 The Working Party, at its meeting on 9 January 2012, unanimously 
recommended that “the design option (designated Option 2a), as 
submitted by Aberdeen Asset Management (AAM), be progressed by 
AAM through firstly a planning application process and secondly an 
application to the Highways Authority regarding closure of the 
walkway between Lion Yard and Fisher Square as illustrated on the 
design.”.

3.2 At the meeting members of the Working Party did note, in agreeing to 
the Option 2a design, that they were still unhappy with the proposal to 
close the walkway to Fisher Square and that their agreement reflected 
the fact that the search for a viable alternative walkway arrangement 
had not been successful. 

3.3 Following this meeting, AAM have taken the opportunity to review the 
Option 2a design further, in light of the views and wishes expressed 
by the Working Party and the informal feedback received regarding 
the Walkways Agreement. 

3.4 This work has enabled AAM to identify a means of providing a new 
stairwell access to the basement which would allow for the retention of 
walkway access from the shopping centre to Fisher Square, albeit with 
reconfigured routing.

3.5 This has resulted in the submission of the revised design and proposal 
for consideration by the Working party as an alternative to the existing 
approved design. 

Page 6



Report Page No: 3 

4. Update on Aberdeen Asset Management Proposals 

Overview

4.1 The revised design is based on splitting the proposed works into two 
distinct phases.

4.2 This is designed to allow the mall re-flooring and works to re-orientate 
and reconfigure the HMV and Currys Digital units to be progressed 
immediately, under the existing approvals, with revised proposals 
relating to the current walkway from the centre to Fisher Square being 
covered by a further phase of proposed works. 

4.3 AAM sought both planning and landlord’s approval to progress the 
Phase 1 works from 30 April, so that the units will be available for 
trading in time for Christmas – a key consideration in ensuring their 
ability to achieve early lettings.

4.4 AAM recognised that the revised proposals in Phase 2 would need to 
be considered by the Working Party at a future meeting, but asked for 
early consideration of this matter.  As a result an additional meeting of 
the Working party was arranged for 16 May 2012. 

Details of the Revised Proposal 

4.5 The revised plan submitted by AAM is attached as Appendix B, and 
identifies the two phases of works proposed – Phase 1 shown in blue 
and Phase 2 in pink.

Phase 1 works (blue shading) 

4.6 The Developer proposes work to the current HMV and former Curry’s 
Digital units, together with re-flooring of the Lion Yard mall, as outlined 
to previous meetings.

4.7 These works are consistent with the principles outlined by the 
developer for the ongoing improvement of the centre, and are in line 
with the design previously submitted to, and approved by, the Working 
Party.

4.8 AAM have identified that works will need to be commenced by 30 April 
if the units are to be available for trading in time for Christmas 2012, 
which will be a key consideration in seeking to ensure early letting of 

Page 7



Report Page No: 4 

the units and avoiding lost rental income for both the developer and 
the Council. 

4.9 This application requires the Council to give landlords consent through 
a variation of the Licence for Works granted in July 2009 in order for 
the Phase 1 works to proceed, as some minor variations are proposed
(e.g. inclusion of the works to the Curry’s Digital unit).   

4.10 As the works are consistent with the design unanimously approved by 
the Working Party, and covered by the Leader’s subsequent decision, 
and do not pre-empt or unduly constrain potential outcomes in respect 
of the remaining phase of works officers were able to implement the 
operational completion of the matters which are required to confirm 
landlord’s consent for these works to allow their commencement. 

4.11 Discussions are taking place between Council officers and AAM to 
agree appropriate information and signage to be displayed during the 
period of the Phase 1 works, clarifying the scope of those works. 

 Phase 2 works (pink shading) 

4.12 AAM’s proposal includes a second phase of works which seek to 
complete the reconfiguration of existing retail units whilst maintaining 
walkway access from the centre to Fisher Square.

4.13 Whilst walkway access is retained, it is re-routed, utilising part of the 
existing Unit 27b.  This is similar to one of the options put forward by 
the Council and considered at the January 2012 meeting.  The main 
difference is that AAM have now identified a means of providing new 
stairwell access to basement storage areas for the new units which 
does not compromise the existing plant and machinery areas in the 
basement.

4.14 Given the nature of the changes proposed this Phase is being brought 
back to the Working Party for consideration. 

4.15 The main issues arising are : 

a) The new proposal retains walkway access from the shopping 
centre to Fisher Square.  The reconfigured routing means that the 
total distance to travel from a point in the existing Lion Yard atrium 
would be slightly longer (31.5m compared to 30.2m currently), 
though not materially so.  This compares with a distance to travel 
of 99.7m under the currently approved design. 

Page 8



Report Page No: 5 

b) The reconfigured walkway is designed to be 2.75m wide.  
Guidance regarding appropriate widths from the Council’s Access 
Officer confirms that 2.75m means that 2 wheelchairs can easily 
pass each other, but that the flow of pedestrians would need to be 
calculated to give a definitive answer as to whether the walkway is 
sufficiently wide.  It should be noted that this width is 
approximately equivalent to the narrowest point of the current 
walkway configuration. 

c) The plan at Appendix C shows that the proposed reconfigured 
walkway includes a dog-leg.  Whilst this is not ideal, it is necessary 
in order to provide sufficient commercial space to make the 
proposal viable. 

d) The reconfigured walkway passes the lift shaft which currently 
provides access for the Central Library to the basement storage 
areas.  There is not currently any access to these lifts at ground 
floor level, and it is not intended that this would be included.  If the 
lifts were to be brought into use at this level then the queues 
resulting would cause significant problems for the usability of the 
walkway given the width and it’s location at the dog-leg. 

e) The revised design would cover the existing external access to 
one of the disabled toilets located at the existing public toilets.   
Whilst this would indicate a reduction in the facilities currently 
available, the Working Party had already ascertained that this toilet 
is kept locked as a result of repeated instances of abuse of the 
facility and is therefore not available in practice.  The Council could 
seek to undertake works to reinstate the access to this toilet from 
inside the public toilets (as it had been before the 2004 
alterations), with a view to reconsidering the longer-term options 
as part of the wider refurbishment plans for the toilets as a whole.

Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) 

4.16 In light of the significant differences in the revised proposals, a new 
Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) has been completed to support 
consideration.  This is attached at Appendix D. 

Walkway Agreement and Consultation 

4.17 At its last meeting the Working Party considered the various 
consultations that would be required under the (then) approved 
design.  With regard to the stated requirement that the developer 

Page 9



Report Page No: 6 

would be expected to consult on the closure of the walkway when 
applied for, the Chair proposed that the Council should undertake its 
own survey and consultation activity (with the Working party’s input) 
and work with the developer during that time.

4.18 As a result, the Working party agreed that the Council itself should 
undertake consultation on the Walkway closure working with the 
developer, as appropriate. 

4.19 The new Phase 2 design proposal does not close off the existing 
walkway, but it does vary it and an application would need to be 
submitted to the Highways Authority for approval of the variation.  No 
informal view has yet been obtained from the Highways Authority.  

Planning Issues 

4.20 The developer has also now written to the Council, as the local 
planning authority, to set out a planning strategy. This includes: 

 ! altering Curry's and HMV to turn the units around to face the 
Arcade under permitted development rights; 

 ! formalising the approved plans under the appeal 06/01080/FUL 
via a S96a non-material minor amendment application to 
condition the approved plans; 

 ! subsequently seeking to amend the approved plans via a S73 
application to keep the toilets where they are presently; and

 ! formalising any proposed alterations to the walkway via a full 
planning application.  

4.21 The planning department is not in possession of any detailed plans in 
this regard, at this time. 

Refurbishment of the Public Toilets 

4.22 As outlined at the last meeting of the Working Party, it is not intended 
that officers start detailed work on the proposed refurbishment of the 
existing public toilets until all other issues have been resolved.

4.23 However, the preliminary design work scheduled for the autumn could 
be brought forward if all other issues were resolved earlier than 
previously anticipated 

Page 10



Report Page No: 7 

Summary and Conclusion 

4.24 The revised proposal from AAM enables the retention of the walkway 
between the shopping centre and Fisher Square, reflecting the wishes 
expressed by the Working party at its meeting in January 2012. 

4.25   Whilst this has positive effects for all users of the shopping centre, it 
is of particular advantage to users of the public toilets in that the 
distance to travel from within the centre is considerably reduced from 
that implied by the currently approved design, and only slightly longer 
than current. 

5. Implications 

(a) Financial Implications

5.1 The Council would be liable to make contributions towards the capital 
cost of any additional development works representing 25% of the 
eligible cost.  The Council would also benefit from a 25% share of any 
net income that resulted from the development proposals.

(b) Staffing Implications

5.2 None, directly.  

(c) Equal Opportunities Implications 

5.3 A draft Equalities Impact Assessment has been undertaken covering 
the revised proposals, and is attached at Appendix D.

(d) Environmental Implications 

5.4 There are not considered to be any significant environmental 
implications related to this report.  Any refurbishment proposals for the 
toilets could include environmental improvements, but these will be 
reported separately. 

 (e) Community Safety

5.5 There are not considered to be any significant community safety 
implications related to this report. 

Page 11



Report Page No: 8 

6. Background papers 

These background papers were used in the preparation of this report: 

Revised Plans from Aberdeen Asset Management (AAM) received 9 
November 2011 

7. Appendices 

Appendix A – Ground Floor Plan (current approved design – Option 2a) 
Appendix B – Ground Floor Plan (latest proposed design – Phases 1(blue 
and 2 (pink)) 
Appendix C – Ground Floor Plan (detail of current and proposed walkway) 
Appendix D – Equality Impact Assessment 

8. Inspection of papers 

To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report 
please contact: 

Author’s Name: David Horspool
Author’s Phone Number: 01223  457007
Author’s Email: david.horspool@cambridge.gov.uk

Page 12



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Page 13



A
pp

en
di

x 
B

Page 14



A
pp

en
di

x 
C

1

Page 15



A
pp

en
di

x 
C

2

Page 16



1

C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

E
q

u
al

it
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 L

io
n

 Y
ar

d
 T

o
ile

ts
 

(M
ay

 2
01

2)

A
n 

E
qu

al
ity

 Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t s
ee

ks
 to

 id
en

tif
y:

  

 !
W

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

st
ra

te
gi

es
, p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

, m
aj

or
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

nd
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 a
ffe

ct
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 g
ro

up
s 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 d
iff

er
en

t w
ay

s 
– 

an
d 

w
hy

 th
is

 is
 h

ap
pe

ni
ng

 

 !
If 

gr
ou

ps
 a

re
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 in

 d
iff

er
en

t w
ay

s,
 d

oe
s 

th
at

 m
ea

n 
th

at
 o

ne
 o

r 
m

or
e 

gr
ou

ps
 a

re
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 o
th

er
 g

ro
up

s,
 c

an
 th

is
 b

e 
ju

st
ifi

ed
 la

w
fu

lly
, w

ha
t a

ct
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 c

or
re

ct
 o

r 
re

ve
rs

e 
it

 !
W

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

st
ra

te
gi

es
, p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

, m
aj

or
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

nd
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
ac

tiv
el

y 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 g

ro
up

s 
ge

tti
ng

 o
n 

w
el

l t
og

et
he

r 
(c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n)
. 

Page 17



2

E
q

u
al

it
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

G
en

er
al

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
1.

 
T

itl
e 

of
 s

tr
at

eg
y,

 p
ol

ic
y,

 p
la

n,
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

co
nt

ra
ct

, m
aj

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
r 

de
ci

si
on

:

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
la

yo
ut

 o
f L

io
n 

Y
ar

d 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 to
ile

ts
.

2.
 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
or

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

, p
ol

ic
y,

 p
la

n,
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

co
nt

ra
ct

, m
aj

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
r 

de
ci

si
on

?

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fr
om

 A
be

rd
ee

n 
A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
la

yo
ut

 o
f L

io
n 

Y
ar

d.
 T

hi
s 

E
qu

al
ity

 Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

od
uc

ed
 to

 
id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 th
es

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
on

 th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 to

ile
ts

. T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

l i
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

to
ile

ts
 to

 r
em

ai
n 

in
 th

ei
r 

cu
rr

en
t l

oc
at

io
n.

 T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
F

is
he

r 
S

qu
ar

e 
en

tr
an

ce
 to

 L
io

n 
Y

ar
d 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
cl

os
ed

, a
nd

 a
 n

ew
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

l w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

re
su

lt 
in

 th
e 

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 tw

o 
di

sa
bl

ed
 to

ile
ts

.

3.
  

W
ho

 w
ill

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y,
 

po
lic

y,
 p

la
n,

 p
ro

je
ct

, c
on

tr
ac

t, 
m

aj
or

 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 d
ec

is
io

n?
 

(P
le

as
e 

tic
k 

th
os

e 
th

at
 a

pp
ly

)

 
  R

es
id

en
ts

 

 
 V

is
ito

rs

 
  S

ta
ff

A
 s

pe
ci

fic
 c

lie
nt

 g
ro

up
 o

r 
gr

ou
ps

 (
pl

ea
se

 
st

at
e)

:

D
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

P
re

gn
an

t w
om

en
 

P
ar

en
ts

 w
ith

 s
m

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

C
ar

er
s

4.
  

W
ha

t t
yp

e 
of

 s
tr

at
eg

y,
 p

ol
ic

y,
 p

la
n,

 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
co

nt
ra

ct
, m

aj
or

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 d

ec
is

io
n 

is
 th

is
? 

(P
le

as
e 

tic
k)

 

  N
ew

 
  R

ev
is

ed

  E
xi

st
in

g 
  

5.
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t, 

se
ct

io
n,

 
se

rv
ic

e 
m

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 H

ea
d 

of
 

S
er

vi
ce

.

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t: 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

S
ec

tio
n:

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
er

vi
ce

 M
an

ag
er

: P
hi

lip
 T

ay
lo

r 

Page 18



3

6.
 

A
re

 o
th

er
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 o

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
th

is
 s

tr
at

eg
y,

 
po

lic
y,

 p
la

n,
 p

ro
je

ct
, c

on
tr

ac
t, 

m
aj

or
 

ch
an

ge
 in

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
r 

de
ci

si
on

? 

  N
o 

 
 Y

es
 (

pl
ea

se
 g

iv
e 

de
ta

ils
):

   
P

la
nn

in
g,

 L
eg

al
 a

nd
 S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 O

pe
n 

S
pa

ce
s 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
 

 
 

 
 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t (

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
).

G
at

h
er

in
g

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 D
at

a 
7.

 
H

ow
 d

o 
yo

u 
(o

r 
ho

w
 w

ill
 y

ou
) 

m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 s
tr

at
eg

y,
 

po
lic

y,
 p

la
n,

 p
ro

je
ct

, c
on

tr
ac

t, 
m

aj
or

 
ch

an
ge

 in
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

r 
de

ci
si

on
? 

(P
le

as
e 

tic
k 

an
y 

th
at

 a
pp

ly
 a

nd
 g

iv
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 e
.g

. b
en

ch
 m

ar
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 Q
ua

lit
y 

N
et

w
or

k)
 

  P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
/ta

rg
et

s 

  B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 

  U
se

r 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

 r
es

ul
ts

 

 
  C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
re

su
lts

 (
th

e 
E

qI
A

 u
se

s 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 o
rig

in
al

 p
ro

po
sa

l 
to

 r
el

oc
at

e 
th

e 
to

ile
ts

)

 
  C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 

 
  F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
re

qu
es

ts
 

 
  S

er
vi

ce
 u

pt
ak

e 
da

ta
  (

A
bo

ut
 a

 m
ill

io
n 

us
er

s 
a 

ye
ar

) 

 
  E

xt
er

na
l v

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
e.

g.
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

re
su

lts
, v

ie
w

s 
of

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 r

ep
re

se
nt

in
g 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
gr

ou
ps

  S
ta

ff 
su

rv
ey

 r
es

ul
ts

 

  W
or

kf
or

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

da
ta

 

 
  P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 

  O
th

er
 (

pl
ea

se
 s

ta
te

:)
  

  
  

 

Page 19



4

8.
  

W
hi

ch
 o

f t
he

 e
qu

al
iti

es
 g

ro
up

s 
do

es
 

th
is

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
da

ta
 r

el
at

e 
to

? 
(P

le
as

e 
tic

k 
an

y 
th

at
 a

re
 r

el
ev

an
t)

 
  A

ge

 
  D

is
ab

ili
ty

 

 
  G

en
de

r/
tr

an
sg

en
de

r
(in

c 
ge

nd
er

 r
e-

as
si

gn
m

en
t, 

pr
eg

na
nc

y 
an

d 
m

at
er

ni
ty

) 

  M
ar

ria
ge

 a
nd

 C
iv

il 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

  R
ac

e 

  R
el

ig
io

n/
be

lie
f  

   

  S
ex

ua
l o

rie
nt

at
io

n 

  N
on

e 

O
th

er
 fa

ct
or

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 le

ad
 to

 in
eq

ua
lit

y 
e.

g.
 s

oc
ia

l 
cl

as
s,

 in
co

m
e 

or
 fi

na
nc

ia
l e

xc
lu

si
on

, c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 
ca

re
, e

x-
of

fe
nd

er
s 

(p
le

as
e 

st
at

e)
:

C
ar

er
s

If 
yo

u 
co

lle
ct

 d
iff

er
en

t m
on

ito
rin

g 
da

ta
 fo

r 
di

ffe
re

nt
 

gr
ou

ps
 fo

r 
di

ffe
re

nt
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f y
ou

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
pl

ea
se

 
gi

ve
 d

et
ai

ls
 h

er
e:

 

Page 20



5

A
n

al
ys

in
g

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 D
at

a S
am

e 
im

pa
ct

N
ot

 s
am

e 
im

pa
ct

P
os

iti
ve

 (
P

) 
/ 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
(N

)
In

su
ffi

ci
en

t
ev

id
en

ce
 

9.
  

U
si

ng
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
at

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 o

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

lle
ct

in
g,

 p
le

as
e 

in
di

ca
te

 
if 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 s
tr

at
eg

y,
 p

ol
ic

y,
 p

la
n,

 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
co

nt
ra

ct
, m

aj
or

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 

or
 d

ec
is

io
n 

is
/is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

gr
ou

ps
 a

s 
it 

is
 fo

r 
th

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

or
 th

e 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

. 

A
ge

D
is

ab
ili

ty
   

   
   

   

G
en

de
r 

(I
nc

 p
re

gn
an

cy
 a

nd
 

m
at

er
ni

ty
)

T
ra

ns
ge

nd
er

(in
c 

ge
nd

er
 r

e-
as

si
gn

m
en

t )
 

M
ar

ria
ge

 a
nd

 C
iv

il 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip

R
ac

e

R
el

ig
io

n/
be

lie
f

S
ex

ua
l o

rie
nt

at
io

n 

O
th

er
 fa

ct
or

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 le

ad
 

to
 in

eq
ua

lit
y 

(p
le

as
e 

st
at

e)
: 

1.
 C

ar
er

 s
ta

tu
s 

     

    

N N N N

Page 21



6

E
q

u
al

it
ie

s
G

ro
u

p
 A

ff
ec

te
d

W
h

at
 t

h
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
im

p
ac

t 
is

 
E

vi
d

en
ce

 o
f 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
im

p
ac

t 
if

 
th

er
e 

is
 a

n
y.

 
10

.  
Li

st
 a

nd
 e

xp
la

in
 a

ny
 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 Q
u 

9.
 S

ta
te

 w
hi

ch
 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
gr

ou
p 

is
/m

ay
 b

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
, w

ha
t t

he
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

im
pa

ct
 is

/m
ay

 b
e 

an
d 

gi
ve

 
de

ta
ils

 o
f a

ny
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 

th
is

 im
pa

ct
/p

ot
en

tia
l i

m
pa

ct
 

e.
g.

 d
oc

um
en

t t
itl

es
, w

eb
 

lin
ks

.

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 n

o 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

 b
ut

 
be

lie
ve

 it
 m

ay
 e

xi
st

, p
le

as
e 

sa
y 

so
. 

D
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

 
an

d 
C

ar
er

s 
T

he
 p

ro
po

sa
l w

ou
ld

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 d
is

ab
le

d 
to

ile
ts

. 
T

hi
s 

is
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
do

or
 to

 th
e 

di
sa

bl
ed

 
to

ile
t t

ha
t u

se
rs

 a
cc

es
s 

w
ith

ou
t g

oi
ng

 
in

to
 th

e 
to

ile
t b

lo
ck

 it
se

lf 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

bl
oc

ke
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 c
ha

ng
es

. T
he

 
se

co
nd

 d
is

ab
le

d 
to

ile
t l

oc
at

ed
 in

si
de

 th
e 

to
ile

t b
lo

ck
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

.

T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
m

ea
n 

th
at

 
th

er
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
no

 p
os

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 e
ith

er
 d

is
ab

le
d 

to
ile

t a
fte

r 
8p

m
 w

he
n 

th
e 

to
ile

t b
lo

ck
 is

 lo
ck

ed
. H

ow
ev

er
 th

is
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
no

 d
iff

er
en

t t
o 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

si
tu

at
io

n,
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
di

sa
bl

ed
 to

ile
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 d
oo

r 
is

 a
lre

ad
y 

lo
ck

ed
 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
.  

T
he

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
fu

rb
is

hi
ng

 th
e 

to
ile

ts
 in

 2
01

2/
13

, a
nd

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 m
ak

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
so

 th
at

 b
ot

h 
di

sa
bl

ed
 to

ile
ts

 c
an

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

.

A
be

rd
ee

n 
A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
aw

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

ss
ue

, a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 w

is
h 

to
 

al
ig

n 
th

ei
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
th

e 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 
C

ou
nc

il.
  

T
he

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

do
es

 h
av

e 
so

m
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t u
se

 o
f t

he
 d

is
ab

le
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 A

 s
ur

ve
y 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 M
ar

ch
 

20
11

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 th

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 L

io
n 

Y
ar

d 
to

ile
ts

 r
ev

ea
le

d 
th

at
:

 !
19

%
 o

f r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 s
ai

d 
th

ey
 s

om
et

im
es

 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 u

se
 a

 d
is

ab
le

d 
to

ile
t d

ue
 to

 a
 

m
ed

ic
al

 c
on

di
tio

n 
or

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
.  

 !
A

 fu
rt

he
r 

5%
 o

f r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 s
ai

d 
th

ey
 

al
w

ay
s 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 u
se

 a
 d

is
ab

le
d 

to
ile

t. 
 

 !
12

%
 o

f r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 w
er

e 
ca

re
rs

 fo
r 

so
m

eo
ne

 w
ho

 h
as

 a
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 
or

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
on

di
tio

n 
th

at
 m

ea
ns

 th
ey

 
ha

ve
 to

 u
se

 a
 d

is
ab

le
d 

to
ile

t.

W
hi

ls
t n

o 
si

ng
le

 fi
gu

re
 e

xi
st

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

 in
 C

am
br

id
ge

, 
es

tim
at

es
 s

ug
ge

st
 th

at
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
17

%
 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
ha

ve
 a

 li
m

iti
ng

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 il

ln
es

s,
 

im
pa

irm
en

t o
r 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
in

 G
re

at
 B

rit
ai

n.
 

T
hi

s 
m

at
ch

es
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 th
e 

20
08

 
P

la
ce

 S
ur

ve
y 

fo
r 

C
am

br
id

ge
.  

Page 22



7

 
 

D
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

,
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e,

 
P

re
gn

an
t

w
om

en
,

P
ar

en
ts

 w
ith

 
sm

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d

C
ar

er
s

If 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 w

as
 a

gr
ee

d,
 w

hi
ls

t t
he

 
w

or
k 

w
as

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 th
e 

w
al

kw
ay

 it
 c

ou
ld

 ta
ke

 lo
ng

er
 to

 g
et

 to
 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 to

ile
ts

, d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
st

ar
tin

g 
po

in
t. 

 Ie
. p

eo
pl

e 
w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 u
se

 th
e 

S
ou

th
 e

xi
t f

ro
m

 
G

ra
nd

 A
rc

ad
e 

to
 g

et
 to

 th
e 

to
ile

ts
. S

om
e 

pe
op

le
 h

av
e 

sh
ar

ed
 th

ei
r 

co
nc

er
ns

 o
ve

r 
it 

be
in

g 
da

rk
 a

nd
 s

om
et

im
es

 im
pe

de
d 

by
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
lif

ts
 a

nd
 to

 u
se

 th
e 

ve
nd

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

s.

If 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 w

as
 a

gr
ee

d,
 w

hi
ls

t t
he

 w
or

k 
w

as
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t t
o 

ch
an

ge
 th

e 
w

al
kw

ay
 a

nd
 

de
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

st
ar

tin
g 

po
in

t, 
it 

co
ul

d 
ta

ke
 lo

ng
er

 to
 g

et
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

to
ile

ts
. F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 fr
om

 a
 p

oi
nt

 a
dj

ac
en

t 
to

 th
e 

Li
on

 Y
ar

d 
es

ca
la

to
rs

 it
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

an
 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
70

.8
m

.

11
.  

A
re

 o
r 

w
ill

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 e
qu

al
iti

es
 

gr
ou

ps
 ta

ke
 u

p 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
, p

ol
ic

y,
 p

la
n,

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
se

rv
ic

e,
 c

on
tr

ac
t, 

m
aj

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 
se

rv
ic

e 
or

 d
ec

is
io

n 
at

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
ra

te
 

as
 th

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

or
 th

e 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

? 

  Y
es

  N
o

  I
ns

uf
fic

ie
nt

 e
vi

de
nc

e 

If
n

o
, p

le
as

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ta
ils

…
.

Page 23



8

12
.  

Is
 y

ou
r 

st
ra

te
gy

, p
ol

ic
y,

 p
la

n,
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

se
rv

ic
e,

 c
on

tr
ac

t, 
m

aj
or

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 d

ec
is

io
n 

lik
el

y 
to

 e
xc

lu
de

 o
r 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

 e
qu

al
iti

es
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 th
e 

lo
ng

er
 te

rm
? 

  Y
es

  N
o

  I
ns

uf
fic

ie
nt

 e
vi

de
nc

e 

If
ye

s,
 p

le
as

e 
in

di
ca

te
 w

hi
ch

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 a
nd

 w
ha

t t
he

 
im

pa
ct

 w
ill

 b
e…

 

D
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

, o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e,
 p

re
gn

an
t w

om
en

, p
ar

en
ts

 w
ith

 s
m

al
l 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

ca
re

rs
 m

ay
 b

e 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

 
be

ca
us

e 
it 

co
ul

d 
ta

ke
 th

em
 lo

ng
er

 to
 g

et
 to

 th
e 

to
ile

ts
 w

hi
ls

t t
he

 
w

or
k 

is
 d

on
e 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

e 
w

al
kw

ay
. G

oo
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 c
lo

se
 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

to
 m

in
im

is
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
.

In
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
, p

eo
pl

e 
fr

om
 th

es
e 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
gr

ou
ps

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
as

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 n
ew

 w
al

kw
ay

 is
 v

er
y 

si
m

ila
r 

in
 

le
ng

th
 to

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

w
al

kw
ay

. F
ro

m
 o

n 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l p

oi
nt

 in
 L

io
n 

Y
ar

d,
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t d
is

ta
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

to
ile

ts
 is

 3
0.

2 
m

et
re

s.
 T

he
 

di
st

an
ce

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
ne

w
 p

ro
po

se
d 

w
al

kw
ay

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
31

.5
 m

et
re

s.
 

T
he

 le
ng

th
 o

f t
he

 w
al

kw
ay

 w
ill

 b
e 

sh
or

t a
s 

th
e 

de
pt

h 
of

 th
e 

ol
d 

Li
br

ar
y 

un
it 

is
 s

ha
llo

w
er

 th
an

 th
e 

ol
d 

D
ix

on
s 

fr
on

ta
ge

. 

T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ne

w
 w

al
kw

ay
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

2.
75

 m
et

re
s 

w
id

e,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 

m
or

e 
th

an
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

, f
or

 
ex

am
pl

e,
 a

llo
w

 tw
o 

w
he

el
ch

ai
rs

 o
r 

pr
am

s 
to

 p
as

s 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

 
w

ith
ou

t d
iff

ic
ul

ty
.

E
qu

al
ly

, g
oo

d 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
cl

os
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

, w
ill

 m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l n

eg
at

iv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 
pr

op
os

al
s 

on
 th

e 
di

sa
bl

ed
 to

ile
ts

. T
he

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
as

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 r
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t o

f t
he

 to
ile

ts
 d

ur
in

g 
20

12
/1

3 
th

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

th
e 

di
sa

bl
ed

 to
ile

ts
, s

o 
th

at
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
 a

re
 n

ot
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 
in

 th
e 

lo
ng

er
 te

rm
.

Page 24



9

C
h

ec
ki

n
g

 D
el

iv
er

y 
A

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 
Y

es
 

N
o 

In
su

ffi
ci

en
t 

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
R

ea
so

n

13
.  

P
le

as
e 

ch
ec

k 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

fo
r 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

, p
ol

ic
y,

 p
la

n,
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

se
rv

ic
e,

 c
on

tr
ac

t, 
m

aj
or

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 d

ec
is

io
n 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
se

 c
rit

er
ia

: 

If 
yo

u 
an

sw
er

ed
 n

o
 to

 a
ny

 o
f t

he
 c

rit
er

ia
, 

pl
ea

se
 e

xp
la

in
 w

hy
, g

iv
in

g 
de

ta
ils

 o
f a

ny
 

le
ga

l j
us

tif
ic

at
io

n 
if 

th
er

e 
is

 o
ne

…
 

A
re

 a
ny

 p
re

m
is

es
 in

vo
lv

ed
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
to

 a
ll?

Is
 a

ny
 IC

T
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 a

ll?
 

Is
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
of

 a
ll?

 

A
re

 p
ub

lic
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 a
ll?

 

D
o 

pu
bl

ic
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s 
av

oi
d 

co
nf

lic
t w

ith
 r

el
ig

io
us

 e
ve

nt
s?

 

Is
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c,
 w

eb
 b

as
ed

 a
nd

 p
ap

er
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

r 
al

l?
 

A
re

 im
ag

es
 a

nd
 te

xt
 in

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 

pu
bl

ic
ity

 c
am

pa
ig

ns
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
of

 
al

l?

     

N
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 

N
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 

Page 25



1
0

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

s 
an

d
 N

ex
t 

S
te

p
s

a)
 

T
he

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
ha

s 
no

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

ny
 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

s 
or

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
im

pa
ct

s.
 

b)
 

T
he

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 o

r 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
th

at
 c

an
no

t b
e 

ea
si

ly
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

. 

c)
 

It 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 s
ay

 
w

he
th

er
 o

r 
no

t t
he

re
 is

 a
 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
r 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 e

.g
. 

th
er

e 
is

 in
su

ffi
ci

en
t e

vi
de

nc
e.

 

14
.

d)
 

T
he

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
in

di
ca

te
s 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
s 

or
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

im
pa

ct
s 

th
at

 c
an

no
t b

e 
ea

si
ly

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
. 

A
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 is

 a
tta

ch
ed

.

Page 26



1
1

G
at

h
er

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

15
. 

W
ha

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

ar
e 

yo
u 

go
in

g 
to

 g
at

he
r?

 (
P

le
as

e 
tic

k 
an

y 
th

at
 a

pp
ly

)
 

A
dv

ic
e 

fr
om

 e
xp

er
ts

 (
C

ou
ns

el
’s

 
op

in
io

n)

  D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 p
ro

fil
e 

e.
g.

 C
en

su
s 

  E
xi

st
in

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
re

su
lts

  

  E
xi

st
in

g 
us

er
 d

at
a 

 E
xt

er
na

l v
er

ifi
ca

tio
n 

e.
g.

 e
xp

er
t 

vi
ew

s 
of

 p
eo

pl
e/

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
re

pr
es

en
tin

g 
eq

ua
lit

y 
gr

ou
p(

s)
 

  L
oc

al
 n

ee
ds

 a
na

ly
si

s 
e.

g.
 J

oi
nt

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

  N
at

io
na

l b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
e.

g.
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 r
ep

or
ts

 

 N
ew

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 a
 s

pe
ci

fic
 

eq
ua

lit
y 

gr
ou

p(
s)

 

  R
es

ea
rc

h 
re

po
rt

s

  R
el

ev
an

t s
ta

ff 
gr

ou
p 

ex
pe

rt
is

e 

O
th

er
(p

le
as

e 
st

at
e)

:

T
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

no
rm

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

16
. 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 c
om

m
en

ts
 

pl
ea

se
 a

dd
 th

em
 h

er
e.

 

Page 27



1
2

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

N
am

e 
an

d 
jo

b 
tit

le
 o

f a
ss

es
sm

en
t l

ea
d 

of
fic

er
:

P
hi

lip
 T

ay
lo

r 

D
at

e 
of

 c
om

pl
et

io
n:

 
02

 M
ay

 2
01

2 

N
am

es
 o

f o
th

er
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
ea

m
 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d:
 

P
hi

lip
 T

ay
lo

r,
 In

te
rim

 H
ea

d 
of

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
hr

is
 W

ill
ia

m
s,

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
O

ffi
ce

r

17
.

D
at

e 
of

 n
ex

t r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 E

qI
A

 
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

of
 th

e 
da

te
 o

f c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 E

qI
A

. 

N
ot

e:
 w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 th
is

 fo
rm

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

av
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 s
tr

at
eg

y,
 p

la
n,

 p
ol

ic
y,

 p
ro

je
ct

, c
on

tr
ac

t, 
m

aj
or

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 d

ec
is

io
n 

an
d 

an
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
co

py
 s

en
t t

o 
C

hr
is

 W
ill

ia
m

s,
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

O
ffi

ce
r,

 c
hr

is
.w

ill
ia

m
s@

ca
m

br
id

ge
.g

ov
.u

k 
w

ho
 w

ill
 a

rr
an

ge
 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
eb

 p
ag

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
In

tr
an

et
.

Page 28



1
3

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
 

E
qu

al
ity

 Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
itl

e:
 C

h
an

g
es

to
 L

io
n

 Y
ar

d
 T

o
ile

ts
 

 
D

at
e:

 0
2 

A
pr

il 
20

12
 

E
q

u
al

it
y 

G
ro

u
p

 
D

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 
d

is
ad

va
n

ta
g

e 
o

r 
n

eg
at

iv
e 

im
p

ac
t 

A
ct

io
n

 t
o

 b
e 

ta
ke

n
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
d

is
ad

va
n

ta
g

e 
o

r 
n

eg
at

iv
e 

im
p

ac
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

ro
g

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

e 
ac

ti
o

n

D
at

e 
ac

ti
o

n
 

to
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
b

y 
A

g
e

O
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 

co
ul

d 
ta

ke
 th

em
 

lo
ng

er
 to

 g
et

 to
 th

e 
to

ile
ts

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
 w

or
k 

is
 d

on
e 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

e 
w

al
kw

ay
.  

W
or

k 
w

ith
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

al
ig

n 
th

ei
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
th

e 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
of

 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
re

fu
rb

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
to

ile
ts

.

A
nd

re
w

 P
re

st
on

, 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

el
iv

er
y 

&
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

P
rio

r 
to

, a
nd

 
du

rin
g,

 th
e 

w
or

k 
ta

ki
ng

 
pl

ac
e.

 D
at

e 
tb

c.

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

D
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

 m
ay

 
be

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 in

 
th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

 
be

ca
us

e 
it 

co
ul

d 
ta

ke
 

th
em

 lo
ng

er
 to

 g
et

 to
 

th
e 

to
ile

ts
 w

hi
ls

t t
he

 
w

or
k 

is
 d

on
e 

to
 

ch
an

ge
 th

e 
w

al
kw

ay
. 

T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

l w
ou

ld
 

re
su

lt 
in

 th
e 

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
th

e 
di

sa
bl

ed
 to

ile
t. 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

al
ig

n 
th

ei
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
th

e 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
of

 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
re

fu
rb

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
to

ile
ts

.

T
he

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

di
sa

bl
ed

 
to

ile
ts

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
ir 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t i
n 

20
12

/1
3.

A
nd

re
w

 P
re

st
on

, 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

el
iv

er
y 

&
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

A
nd

re
w

 P
re

st
on

, 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

el
iv

er
y 

&
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

P
rio

r 
to

, a
nd

 
du

rin
g,

 th
e 

w
or

k 
ta

ki
ng

 
pl

ac
e.

 D
at

e 
tb

c.

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 s

ta
ge

 
of

 th
e 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t
pr

oj
ec

t. 
D

at
e 

tb
c.

Page 29



1
4

G
en

d
er

 / 
T

ra
n

sg
en

d
er

 
P

re
gn

an
t w

om
en

 a
nd

 
pa

re
nt

s 
w

ith
 s

m
al

l 
ch

ild
re

n 
m

ay
 b

e 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 

co
ul

d 
ta

ke
 th

em
 

lo
ng

er
 to

 g
et

 to
 th

e 
to

ile
ts

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
 w

or
k 

is
 d

on
e 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

e 
w

al
kw

ay
.  

W
or

k 
w

ith
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

al
ig

n 
th

ei
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
th

e 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
of

 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
re

fu
rb

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
to

ile
ts

.

A
nd

re
w

 P
re

st
on

, 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

el
iv

er
y 

&
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

P
rio

r 
to

, a
nd

 
du

rin
g,

 th
e 

w
or

k 
ta

ki
ng

 
pl

ac
e.

 D
at

e 
tb

c.

M
ar

ri
ag

e 
an

d
 

C
iv

il
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
ac

e/
et

h
n

ic
it

y 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

R
el

ig
io

n
 o

r 
b

el
ie

f
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
ex

u
al

o
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

C
ar

er
s

S
am

e 
as

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

S
am

e 
as

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 

N
am

e 
an

d 
Jo

b 
T

itl
e 

of
 O

ffi
ce

r 
co

m
pl

et
in

g 
th

e 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n:

 P
hi

lip
 T

ay
lo

r,
 S

en
io

r 
E

st
at

es
 S

ur
ve

yo
r

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t/S

er
vi

ce
: P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
er

vi
ce

 

Page 30


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Lion Yard Toilets - Revised Development Proposals
	Appendix D - EQIA


